

DOLTON & DOWLAND VILLAGE HALL COMMITTEE

Registered Charity No: 300816

MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 12th June 2013

PRESENT: Mrs S Jury, Mrs S Turner, Mrs S McCulloch, Mrs F Hart, Mrs M Isaac, Mrs S Ashman, Mr M Lock (Caretaker), Mr T Shiner-McGinley, Ms R McCulloch & Ms E Siggers

- 1) APOLOGIES RECEIVED FROM: Mrs J Drury, Mrs A Chivers, Mr N Wood, Mrs J Stanford, Mrs J Haynes, Mrs W Holland, Mrs R Lock, Mr J Lock & Mr A Hughes
- 2) CARETAKER'S REPORT: Chippings have now been put down in the carpark, with thanks to Ross & Graham for their help.
- 3) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: The minutes of the meeting held on 15th May 2013 have been circulated and were signed by Mrs Jury as a correct record.
- 4) MATTERS ARISING: The deadline for advertising in The Crier is the second Thursday of the month.
- 5) TREASURER'S REPORT: The Treasurer presented the monthly accounts.
- 6) ELECTION OF REPRESENTATIVES: We currently have the following representatives:

Pre-School Rep: Sarah Ashman (although Sarah will be leaving in July)

Phoenix Ladies: Sue Turner

Scouts: Karen Herniman

Parish Council: John Lock & Sue Jury

Football Club: Rose Lock

Parochial Church Council: Moira Isaacs

St Edmund's Church: Nicholas Wood

Thursday Lunch Club: Angela Chivers

Friday Coffee Mornings: Jean Stanford

This means that the following organisations are not currently represented:

Dolton Carnival

Horticultural Society

It was decided that we should write to the various organisations asking for more representatives.

- 7) CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED: The Committee had received a letter from the Community Council of Devon inviting us to become a member at a cost of £50. It was decided that as we may need their advice and help in the future that it would be worth joining. The secretary to complete and return the membership form.

- 8) KITCHEN UPDATE: No update since last meeting. Still waiting to arrange meeting for Sue J, Denise, Sue T, Jean & Jan to discuss what is needed and to look at the prices.

- 9) WINE & WISDOM: It was an enjoyable evening, attended by 80 people making up 14 teams, and raised £180.

- 10) BRING & SHARE LUNCH: Although only 45 people attended, the lunch went really well with good food, and good company. The draw raised £65, which will be donated to CLIC Sargent. The Village Hall paid for this year's lunch, therefore the Church will pay next year.

- 11) CALENDAR UPDATE: Some of the photos have now been selected for the calendar, but we still need a few more. We still need to receive dates of events from various organisations to include on the calendar before it goes to print in August.

- 12) ANY OTHER BUSINESS:
 - i) Date for next Big Breakfast fixed for Saturday, 5 October.
 - ii) Reminder from Mr M Lock that events could be advertised on the village website if posters are emailed to him in advance.

Date of next meeting: 10th July 2013 at 7.30 p.m.

Signed..... Mrs S Jury, Chairperson

Date:.....